STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
ComMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

UMINISTRATIVE
JHublic Serfrice @Inmnéigﬁmn S

November 14, 2007

DOCUMENT K®. DATE

: 0S312-09 1 NUSE
Carolyn S. Raepple, Esquire FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060162-EI
Dear Ms. Raepple:

Comumnission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03214-06, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NO. DPATE

QS312-09 _l/iyo8
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

— W | 170K

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http//www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact{@psc.state.fl.us




CLK Officlal Filing****9/4/2007 2:24 PM el
Matlida Sanders YC - 07-06722 - FoF - E

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, September 04, 2007 2:24 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices 3 , ?
Order / Notice Submitted

9/4/2007 2:21:00 PM \U
060162-El
060162-or.8.14.07.mcb.doc

ORDER APPROVING RECOVERY OF MODULAR COOLING TOWER COSTS

THROUGH THE ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative [] Perties £ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. tﬁélz'o {

DISTRIBUTION:




Ellen Plend! D 0(/&@,{7 0{9-) /a s

From: Notes_Control/EOG%EQG@eog.fl.gov on behalf of Charlie.Crist@eog.myflorida.com
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 12:38 PM

To: Ellen Plendi

Subject: correspondence

INTERNET CONTACT RECEIVED BY THE EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR ON 08/15/2007 01:45:44
PM

!%’SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
William Bradl Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
6536 Bayou Grande Boulevard N
st. Peier:burg, FL 33702 DOCUMENT NO.053[2-0°7
(727) 525-7490 DISTRIBUTION:
wbradl@tampabay.rr.com

Name/Firm/Company: Public Service Commission Subject/Category: Energy
Questions/Comments:

Cear Governor,

Well it's happening again! Now I know you will not read this but, do try. I have just
read that the Public Service Commission has unanimouosly approved anocther pass alocng
expense from Progress energy to the customer. Per an article in the business section of
the St. Petersburyg Times, Page 1, the Crystal River Plant is sending tovo much hot water
into the gulf and they must build additional cooling towers at a cost of $516 million
each, and maintaince costs of $3 to $4 million per year!! The PSC has approved this and
okayed the cost be passed on to the customer!! Does any public utility ever have a

responsibility to operate efficiently or plan realistically?? Why should they? The PSC
rubber stamps anything they reguest!

Have you looked at the difference between an electric bill last year and this year for the

same kilowatt hour usage? Come on. If you want to be meore than a one term governcr, do
something except photo ops.

Bill Bradl
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JHublic Serfice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

v S THE

DATE: May 8, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section
RE: DOCKET NO. 060162-El, HEARING HELD 05/01/07.

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 11, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:

ﬂ wutn Nekteo.

JF/rim




JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida .

DATE: May 2, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060162-El, HEARING HELD 05/01/07.

RE: PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. FOR APPROVAL TO
RECOVER MODULAR COOLING TOWER COSTS THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE.

DOCUMENT No.: 03708-07, 05/02/07

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:




State of Florida ’ .

Jublic Serfice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 25, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060162-El, PREHEARING HELD 04/23/07.

RE: PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. FOR APPROVAL TO
RECOVER MODULAR COOLING TOWER COSTS THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE.

DOCUMENT No.: 03466-07, 04/24/07

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
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CCA Official Filing . ‘

Timolyn Henry P -07-03Y6 - pre — 5

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:19 PM o

To: CLK - Orders / Notices A

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted {
o0bL0 162 ~E 12

PREHEARING ORDER

Original will be delivered shortly. Thank you.

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Official Filing****4/11/2007 2:55 PM

Matilda Sanders

khkhkk

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 2:54 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/11/2007 2:53:00 PM

Docket Number: 060162-El

Filename / Path: 060162not.ph&h.mcb.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

Notice of Commission Hearing and Prehearing

Pauline Evans /
Office of the General Counsel -
Florida Public Service Commission (1C2
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state. fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Official Filing****2/16/2007 2:49 PM il

Matilda Sanders PoC - 61 O\3F - 3D - F!

From: Pauline Evans '
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 2:47 PM A/ |
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 9\

Date and Time: 2/16/2007 2:46:00 PM

Docket Number: 060162-El

Filename / Path: 060162.ord.ext.time.opc.mcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME AND FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER
ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Original will be delivered shortly. Thank you.

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 .
850-413-6195 Nl s
pevans@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T S DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN E7 . 4P ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON L XE BLANCA S. BAYO
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR

MATTHEW M. CARTER II / (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
KATRINA J. TEW , g, (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Hublic a%erﬁie Commizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

February 27, 2006

Gary V. Perko, Esquire
Hopping Green & Sams
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: Docket No. 060162-EI

Dear Mr. Perko:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to
recover modular cooling tower costs through fuel cost recovery clause, was filed in this office on

February 24, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



ASS1 T a Scn 10 ra rage 1 o1 i

Secti - Bureau Recor 3] ~~
Docket No.060162-EI  Date Docketed: 02/24/2006 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to
recover modular cooling tower costs through fuel cost recovery
clause.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc. )
l FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [] Parties [[] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.05 3 /2-07
Official Filing Date: __________ Expiration: DI BUTION:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: CCA MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR 5GA
Q" indicates OPR) 1 1 lx 1 x | | | { N
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Lime Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR ff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counse] 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing ___ Staff |34,
35.
Date fiTed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | DS AR (%) ™ ED DS AR T ™
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAOL5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete/™™ A~

Docket No.060162-EI Date Docketed: 02/24/2006 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to
recover modular cooling tower costs through fuel cost recovery
clause.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: CCA CMP {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q~ indicates OPR) [ | [ x_ 1 x ] | | I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R VonFossen, L Colson @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 06,/08,/2006
2. Agenda NONE 06/20/2006
3. PAA Order NONE 07/10/2006
4. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 08/03/2006
5.
. 6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Rodan 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing ___ Staff |3+
35.
Date filed with CCA: §3/07/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
i - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR T ™ ED DS AR T ™
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: éo I A’\p
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/07/2006

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAO0L5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Cdm'lg;g.i ) N

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
Official Fitling Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: CCA mp {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
("Q" indicates OPR) C I [ x T x T I [ | |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti h
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Vonfossen, L Colson [I] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 06/08/2006 | 07/06/2006
2. Agenda 06/20/2006 | 07/18/2006
3. PAA Order 07/10/2006 | 08/07/2006
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 08/03/2006 | 08/31/2006
5.
6.
7.
ff n L Bennett, C Keating 3.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Conmission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 06/08/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS | AR T ™ ED DS AR T T™
X X
Where panels are assigned the semior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: “Rending,
assigned the full Commission decides the case. l’/hl 06

PSC/CCAQ15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Assi n d Scheduling Re Page I of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records ggmlg;e;’ ~ o~

Docket No.(060162-EI Date Docketed: 02/24/2006 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to
recover modular cooling tower costs through fuel cost recovery
clause.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA cMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q)" indicates GPR) | I | x |1 x 1 f | | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti 1
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
) Due Dates
OFR _Staff R VonFossen, L Colson IZ] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 07/06/2006 | 03/03/2006
2. Agenda 07/18/2006 | 08/15/2006
3. PAA Order 08/07/2006 | 09/05/2006
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 08/31/2006 | 09/29/2006
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett, C Keating 3.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 07/05/2006 1 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR CT ™ ED DS AR T ™
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Comwissioner is Panei Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &)/ M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: —Rending.
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 7/, 8/06

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records ggggn'lgte.‘i .

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.060162-E1 Date Docketed: 02/24/2006 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to
recover modular cooling tower costs through fuel cost recovery
clause,

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: CCA CMpP {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
"Q" indicates OPR) | | | X x | | | ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff_Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Pates
OPR Staff R VonFossen, L Colson E3_] Current CASR revision Jevel Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 08/03/2006 | 08/17/2006
2. Agenda 08/15/2006 08/29/2006
3. PAA Order 09/05/2006 | 09/18/2006
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 09/29/2006 | 10/12/2006
5.
6.
7.
Staff_Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 08/04/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS | AR | CT W ED DS AR CT | W
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: <
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: endin

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

% COMPLETED EVENTS




ion 1 - f R

Docket No.060162-EI Date Docketed: 02/24/2006

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

hedul i rd

~

ignmen

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to

recover modular cooling tower costs through environmental cost

recovery clause.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) | | [ x | x ] | i } I
ion 2 - OPR 1 and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. T 1
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R VonFossen, L Colson [3] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revise CASR to Set Hearing Schedule . NONE 10/09,/2006
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counse]l M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 1.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 08/04/2006 36.
37.
Inmitials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
i = i Complete Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED bS AR | CT ™ £D DS AR cT TW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &9 / R,,\ >
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0871472006 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS.




ion 1 - Bur rd

Docket No.060162-E1 Date Docketed: 02/24/2006 Title:

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

e A

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
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) | ] [ x T X 1 [ T | I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
{anmen FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OFR Staff R VonFossen, ] Breman E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Colson
1. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 12/01/2006
2. Issue Identification NONE 12/18/2006
3. Direct Testimony & Exhibits - Company NONE 01/22/2007
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor NONE 03/05/2007
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff NONE 03/19/2007
6. Testimony & Exhibit - Rebuttal (Company) NONE 03/26/2007
7. FAW Notice Filed NONE 04/03/2007
Staff Counse] M Brown, L Bennett 8. Prehearing Statements _ NONE 04/11/2007
9. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 04/13/2007
10. I NONE 04/16/2007
OCRs 11, Discovery Actions Complete NONE 04/16/2007
12. Prehearing NOKE 04/23/2007
13.  TIranscriot of Prehearing Due NONE | 04/24/2007
14. Prehearing Order NONE 04/27/2007
15. Hearing NONE 05/01/2007
l6. Iranscrint of Hearing Due NONE 05/07/2007
17. Briefs Due NONE 05/31/2007
18. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/27/2007
19. Agenda NONE 07/10/2007
20. Standard Order NONE 07/30/2007
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 11/17/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 33.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: CS 14 4
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | DS | AR | CT ™ ED DS AR T | ™
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Comwissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &N { -ﬁ/\j‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1171772006

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/05/2006 at 9:00 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Arriaga General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Carter Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Martha Brown
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 060162-EI - Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to recover modular cooling tower costs through
environmental cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference (4/23/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing (5/01/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |DS |AR |ICT |[TW ALL |ED DS |AR |CT |TW
X X XIX1X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |DS | AR |CT |TW|ADM ED | DS JAR |CT |TW|ADM
X
Remarks:

OEP PSC-06-0990-PCO-EI, 11/29/06. Incoming-Commissioner Littlefield will be added to panel in January '07

PSC/CHM 8 (05/2005) CCS Form Number: 060162-EI-00001-002
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/16/2007 at 2:41 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner New! Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Martha Brown
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk & ADM Services
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 060162-EI —Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to recover modular cooling tower costs through
environmental cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Prehearing Conference 04/23/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL iED |CT MMICI C2 ALL |ED {CT [MMIC1 {C2

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ED|CT (MMI|C1 | 2 |ADM ED |CT [MM|CI |C2 |ADM

X X

Remarks: |pHo change only.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060162-E1-00001-005



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Recon lete p—

Docket No.060162-EI Date Docketed: 02/24/2006 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to
recover modular cooling tower costs through environmental cost
recovery clause. .

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: cca MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("0* indicates OPR) ] | [ X [ x ] | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program_Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff R VonFossen, ] Breman E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Colson, P Lester
1. Issue Identification SAME 12/18/2006
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervencr 03/05/2007 | 03/14/2007
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 03/19/2007
4. FAW Notice Fiied SAME 04/03/2007
S. Testimony & Exhibit - Rebuttal (Company) 03/26/2007 | 04/04/2007
6. Prehearing Statements SAME 04/11/2007
7. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 04/13/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown, L Bennett 8. Draft Prehearing Order SAME 04/16/2007
9. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/16/2007
10. Prehearinag SAME 04/23/2007
QCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 04/24/2007
12. Prehearing Order SAME 04/27/2007
13. Hearina SAME 05/01/2007
14. Iranscriot of Hearing Due SAME 05/07/2007
15. Briefs Due : SAME 05/31/2007
16. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/27/2007
17. .Agenda SAME 07/10/2007
18. Standard Order SAME 07/30/2007
19, :
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 03/07/2007 36,
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam .
ALL ED cT MM Cl Q2 ED cT MM Cl c2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 0
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0370772007 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAQLS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

~

— Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(060162-EI Date Docketed: 02/24/2006 Title:

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
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
("()" indicates OPR) | ] ] L x 1 x | [ | [ Il
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Lee, ] Breman E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Slemkewicz | 1. Issue Identification SAME 12/18/2006
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 03/19/2007
3. Draft Prehearing Order SAME 04/16/2007
q. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/16/2607
5. Staff Recommendation 06/27/2007 | 07/19/2007
6. Agenda 07/10/2007 | 07/31/2007
7. Standard Order 07/30/2007 | 08/20/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown, L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/22/2007  36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 68( M

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKQL5-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section ) - Qffice of Commission rk ‘ 7~
Docket No.(060162-E1 Date Docketed: 02/24/2006 Title: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. for approval to
recover modular cooling tower costs through environmental cost
recovery clause.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCGA
(*Q* indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ X T x 7 I | |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Lee, ] Breman Current CASR revision level . Previous Current
L Colson, P Lester
J Slemkewicz i Issue Identification SAME 12/18/2006
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 03/19/2007
3. Draft Prehearing Order SAME 04/16/2007
4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/16/2007
5. Staff Recommendation 07/19/2007 | 08/02/2007
6 Agenda 07/31/2007 | 08/14/2007
7. Standard Order 08/20/2007 | 09/04/2007
f Counsel M Brown, L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Fultl Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/11/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED O MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w / ﬂv\p
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) 7/,-7 l°—7

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




G<A Officlal FIIIns“"‘lZHSIZ%S 1:00 PM b

~~
Matiida Sanders P 0b- 1636 - Lo -E|(
From: Pauline Evans
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2006 1:00 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ’ *
Date and Time: 12/15/2006 12:59:00 PM W
Docket Number: 060162-El
Filename / Path: 0601620rd.ack.intv.mch.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Pauline Evans

Deputy Clerk

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195

pevans(@psc.state.fl.us
mailto.a@psc.state fl.us



CCA Officlal Flllng“**11lzslzm 9:18 AM bkl

Matiida Sanders ~“P3c-04 + 0G50 -Pcop —&1

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 9:16 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/29/2006 9:14:00 AM iD
Docket Number; 060162-El

Filename / Path: 060162-OEP-MCB.DOC

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

Original will be delivered shortly.

Pauline Evans

Deputy Clerk

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6195

—

RECENL o
CoHOV 29 AHIO: S

COMMISSIOH
CLERK



CCA Official Flling****9/18/2094& 10:39 AM e

~
Matlida Sanders 75@, D6+ 27/~ FCO - E
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 10:38 AM .
To: CCA - Orders / Notices é
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/18/2006 10:37:00 AM
Docket Number: 060162-El
Filename / Path: 060162-ORDER.SETTING.HEARING.MCB.DOC

ORDER SETTING MATTER FOR HEARING

30



~ 7~

State of Florida

P

JHahlic Serpice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 7, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060162-El, AGENDA HELD 08/29/06.

RE: PETITION BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. FOR APPROVAL TO
RECOVER MODULAR COOLING TOWER COSTS THROUGH FUEL COST
RECOVERY CLAUSE.

DOCUMENT No.: 08153-06, 09/06/06

The transcript for the above proceedings has been compieted and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments..

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowiedged BY:

JF/rim



CCA Official Filing
. #24717/2006 8:30 AM***

Matilda Sanders

‘) BEAE F ot

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Patti Zeliner ~ RECE
Friday, July 07, 2096 8:37 AM 2 g: 15
CCA - Orders / Notices 06 JUL -1 Mm%
Order / Notice Submitted

oM
7/7/2006 8:36:00 AM COMMISS!
080162-El CLERK

060162conf.03214-06.Final.scrub.lcb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION D
(DOCUMENT NO. 03214-06) 9’

(Signed original will be sent to you this morning).

hid |




